
  MEMO 

1 
 

 

(Department) 
To:  Library Board of Trustees 

From:  Peg Checkai-Library Director 

Date: 10/10/2024 

Subject: Proposal from Watertown Family Connections 

 

Background 
Trustees were presented with a proposal from WFC to use the Community Room on 
Wednesdays as an “open gym” type program. Supporting documents were shared at the 
September meeting and trustees requested that this proposal return for discussion at the 
October meeting.  

 

Budget Goal  

Promotes and fosters innovative approaches for community development and growth 

Financial Impact 

This proposal could impact the library budget due to damage in the room. 

Recommendation  

Possibly agree if assurances are made, questions are answered, and supporting documents 

provided. Trustees would have to determine if loosing access to this popular community space 

every Wednesday morning is in the best interest of library patrons. 

 

2024 Operational Goals 

1. Promotes and fosters innovative approaches for community development and growth 

 


